STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178
March 12, 1984
Mr. James Woosley
Woosley 0il Co.
P.O. Box 1227
Cortez, CO 81321
Re: Santa Fe Energy #1 P-8-19N-6W
Dear Mr. Woosley;
The referenced well was first delivered 12-3-82. We have never
received Forms C-115 and C-116 in violation of Rules 1115 and
11le.
You are directed to file these reports 1mmed1ately Failure to
comply will result in the well being shut in and possible legal
action.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Very truly yours,

Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector

CG/dj

cc: Dick Stamets
Perry Pearce
Prentiss Childs
Well File
Operator File
Reading File



